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Suite 280 AN AGENCY OF THE SUPREME COURT OF THE info@nmdisboard.org
Albuquerque, NM 87110 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
September 25, 2023

Jeremy J. or;i,an/“
308 Stewart Dr.

yls/o, TX 79915

Re:  Complaint against Casey Antonio Williams, Esq.
Dear Mr. Jordan:

The Rules governing attorney discipline provide, in relevant part, that “[u]pon the request
of any person affected by a dismissal, or sua sponte, the chair of the Disciplinary Board or a
board member designated by the chair may, at any time, order further investigation of a
complaint that has been dismissed by a disciplinary counsel staff attorney.” See Rule 17-307(B)
NMRA (empbhasis added). The Chair of the Disciplinary Board (an agency of the Supreme Court
of the State of New Mexico) has designated me, as a member of the Disciplinary Board, to
review the above-referenced matter (File No. 412/23) to determine if further investigation is
warranted. Please note that my review is narrow and limited in scope — I can order that
additional investigation be undertaken if I feel the investigation conducted by Disciplinary
Counsel was somehow insufficient, but I do not get to substitute my judgment for that of
Disciplinary Counsel when it comes to decisions on the prosecution of complaints.

I have reviewed your original complaint submission, Mr. Williams’ response, the
Disciplinary Board’s investigative file, the Disciplinary Board’s August 9, 2023 letter, your
subsequent screenshots of Mr. Williams’ social media account, and the additional information
submitted by you on August 31, 2023, as well as the various linked videos/materials identified by
you and Mr. Williams. Under the limited scope of my Rule 17-307(B) review, I find that the
investigation conducted was adequate and am not ordering any further investigation of your
complaint against Antonio Williams.

Sincerely,
/s/

Alex C. Walker
Disciplinary Board Member

cc: ane Gagne, Assistant Disciplinary Counsel
Casey Antonio Williams, Esq.



